

ESR3 – DEL VECCHIO Antonio

Email address: Antonio.DELVECCHIO@cea.fr dlvntn.92@gmail.com	
Birthdate: 10/04/1992	
Nationality: Italian	

Current position

From 10/2016: Marie Curie - Early Stage Researcher in organic chemistry as part of the ISOTOPICS project (H2020-MSCA-ITN, Grant agreement N°675071).

PhD title: New Methodologies for the Late Stage Labeling of drug candidates

Supervisor: Dr. Frédéric Taran, Dr. Davide Audisio

Laboratory: Laboratoire du Marquage au ¹⁴C

Organisation: CEA

Work experiences

03/2016 – 09/2016: **Traineeship**, Supervisor: Dr Fabrizio Micheli, Drug Design and Medicinal Chemistry Department, Aptuit research Center; Verona (Italy).

10/2014 – 07/2015: **Student researcher**, Supervisor: Prof Vinicio Zanirato, Department of Organic Chemistry, University of Ferrara, Italy.

Education

09/2010 – 07/2015: Master in Chemistry and Pharmaceutical Technology; Mark: 110/110

09/2005 – 07/2010: Maturità Scientifica PNI (Piano Nazionale di Informatica); Liceo Scientifico Statale "G. Galilei", Manfredonia, Italy.

Secondments during ISOTOPICS

10/2017 – 11/2017 (5 weeks): Subject: [¹¹C] labelling of Drug Candidates; Supervisor: Prof. Christer Halldin (and Dr. Magnus Schou, AZ beneficiary) Dept. of Psychiatry, Karolinska Institutet (Stockholm, Sweden).

Trainings during ISOTOPICS

11/2016 (3 days): 1st ISOTOPICS training, CEA (Saclay, France)

04/2017 (4 days): 2nd ISOTOPICS training, SANOFI (Frankfurt, Germany)

11/2017 (4,5 days): 3rd ISOTOPICS training, University of Liège (Liège, Belgium)

Dissemination and communication actions during ISOTOPICS

11/2016: 1st ISOTOPICS meeting, CEA (Saclay, France)

04/2017: 2nd ISOTOPICS meeting, SANOFI (Frankfurt, Germany)

11/2017: 3rd ISOTOPICS meeting, University of Liège (Liège, Belgium)

07/2017: Journée des Doctorants de l'Institut Joliot, July 2017, CEA-Saclay, FR.